MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister
MLA, Leduc-Beawmont

AR95908
December 11, 2018

His Worship

Mayor, Summer Village of Sandy Beach
RR1, Site 1, Comp 63

Onoway AB TOE 1V0

Dear Mayor

The Alberta government is committed to making the lives of Albertans better. By
providing significant funding to our municipal partners through the Municipal
Sustainability Initiative, we continue to assist municipalities in building strong, safe, and
resilient communities while respecting local priorities.

| am pleased to inform you that the operating spending plan submitted by your
municipality has been accepted. You may proceed to apply your municipality’s 2018
operating allocation and any estimated 2017 carry-forward to the priorities identified in

your plan.

As partners in supporting Alberta’s communities, | look forward to working together to
move your local priorities forward.

At

Hon. Shaye Anderson
Minister of Municipal Affairs

Sincerely,

cc: Honourable Oneil Carlier, MLA, Whitecourt-Ste. Anne
Rudolf Liebenberg, Chief Administrative Officer, Summer Village of Sandy Beach
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